RE: FW: JET

Subject: RE: FW: JET

From: Piers Larbey <Piers@Fletcherday.co.uk>

Date: 28/09/2016, 16:16

To: "Jason Earl, JET Group" <jason.earl@je-trading.com>

Hi Jason

Further to my email yesterday, | trust that this is ok and will ask my accounts team to arrange the invoice with the
discount | have suggested.

Any questions please do not hesitate to let me know.

Many thanks
Piers

Piers Larbey | Partner

Fletcher Day | 56 Conduit Street | Mayfair | London | W1S 2YZ
DX: 37227 Piccadilly
DDI: 020 7870 3870 | Fax: 0207 240 7617

Fletcher Day is the trading name for Fletcher Day Limited. Registered in England & Wales with number 08367719. Authorised and regulated by the
Solicitors Regulation Authority under number 614192.

This e-mail and its attachments are intended for the above named only and may be confidential. If they have come to you in error you must take no
action based on them, nor must you copy or show them to anyone. Please reply to this e-mail and highlight the error.

Cybercrime and fraud

Please be aware of the increase in cybercrime and fraud. Fletcher Day Limited will not change its bank account details without prior notification. If
you receive an email stating a change in bank account details purporting to be from Fletcher Day Limited do not send the funds to the account and

contact us immediately. Fletcher Day Limited will not accept liability for any money sent to the wrong account.
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London, Manchester, Ednbrgh & CRasgow

From: Piers Larbey

Sent: 27 September 2016 15:24

To: 'Jason Earl, JET Group' <jason.earl@je-trading.com>
Subject: RE: FW: JET

Hi Jason
Just a reminder if you could send me a copy of the signed agreement for our files that would be great.
Otherwise in terms of our invoice the sum of £3368 is o/s inclusive of VAT for our invoice to 25 August 2016.

Since that date | spent an additional 8 hours finalising matters to completion. This is an additional cost of £3,200 plus
VAT but | would be happy to offer a discount of £600 to £2,600 plus VAT if you would be happy with that?

Kind regards
Piers

Piers Larbey | Partner

Fletcher Day | 56 Conduit Street | Mayfair | London | W1S 2YZ
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From: Jason Earl, JET Group [mailto:jason.earl@je-trading.com]
Sent: 14 September 2016 15:07

To: Piers Larbey <Piers@Fletcherday.co.uk>

Subject: Re: FW: JET

Hi,

Yes, all seems to be moving along fine. I'll forward you a copy in due course when I'm back in the office. |
also know I need to address payment with you at some point in the not too distant future, if you can let me
know exactly what's outstanding.

Regards,
Jase.

On 14/09/16 14:41, Piers Larbey wrote:

Hi Jason
| hope all is well with you.

| thought | would touch base with you to see how things are going with RAN? Do you have a signed copy
of the agreement that you are able to send to me?

| would very much welcome an update. If you need anything more from me do please let me know.

Many thanks
Piers

Piers Larbey | Partner

Fletcher Day | 56 Conduit Street | Mayfair | London | W1S 2YZ
DX: 37227 Piccadilly
DDI: 020 7870 3870 | Fax: 0207 240 7617

Fletcher Day is the trading name for Fletcher Day Limited. Registered in England & Wales with number 08367719. Authorised and
regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority under number 614192.

This e-mail and its attachments are intended for the above named only and may be confidential. If they have come to you in error
you must take no action based on them, nor must you copy or show them to anyone. Please reply to this e-mail and highlight the
error.

Cybercrime and fraud

Please be aware of the increase in cybercrime and fraud. Fletcher Day Limited will not change its bank account details without prior
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notification. If you receive an email stating a change in bank account details purporting to be from Fletcher Day Limited do not send
the funds to the account and contact us immediately. Fletcher Day Limited will not accept liability for any money sent to the wrong
account.
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From: Jason Earl, JET Group [mailto:jason.earl@je-trading.com]
Sent: 02 September 2016 13:47
To: Piers Larbey <Piers@Fletcherday.co.uk>; Jason, JE Trading <jason@je-

trading.com>
Subject: Re: FW: JET

Yes, I can confirm this has been paid in full.

Cheers,
Jase

On 02/09/16 12:48, Piers Larbey wrote:
Hi Jason,

See email below from Michael — can you confirm that the £50,000 has been received
please.

Also, are you planning to sign the agreement today?

Kind regards
Piers

From: Michael Edwards [mailto:medwards@setfords.co.uk]
Sent: 02 September 2016 12:44

To: Piers Larbey <Piers@Fletcherday.co.uk>

Subject: JET

Dear Piers

I am instructed that my clients have paid yours the £50k in respect of the purchase.
Regards

Michael Edwards

Consultant Solicitor

Setfords Solicitors

medwards@setfords.co.uk

Direct line: 0203 326 7983 | Tel: 0845 450 6135 ex. 2175 | Fax: 01483 300487

“ Setfords

SOLICITORS

Setfords London - 46 Chancery Lane, London , WC2A 1JE, DX: 460
LONDON/CHANCERY LN

Head office (Correspondence Address) - Jenner House, 1a Jenner Road, Guildford,
Surrey, GU1 3PH, Guildford, DX: 2401

Setfords Solicitors is the trading name of Setfords Law Ltd. Our registered office is at Jenner House,
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1a Jenner Road, Guildford, Surrey, GU1 3PH. Registered in England and Wales with company
number 09568377. Our VAT number is 221348538. Our firm is authorised and regulated by the
Solicitors Regulation Authority SRA Number: 622970. For further information along with a list of
directors please visit setfords.co.uk

This email contains information which is confidential and may also be privileged. It is for the exclusive
use of the addressee. If you are not the addressee, please note that any distribution, dissemination,
copying or use of this communication or the information in it is prohibited. If you have received this
message in error please notify the sender immediately and delete this email and any attachments. All
business is undertaken by us on the basis of our standard terms and conditions which are available
on request.
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